

From: Gil Estrella

To: John Kennedy

Date: March 25, 2004

Subject:

FCC File # 0164-EX-ST-2004

Message:

Reference Number: 2940

This Email is in response to your request for additional frequency information regarding the extension request for the current STA #0388-EX-ST-2003. As you know, this STA is for development testing of a modernized USCG National Distress and Response System (NDRS) aka the Rescue 21 Program. Attached are the specific channel frequencies that we intend to use for the development/qualification testing in addition to the 156.3-157.1750 MHz band included in the previous STA.

162.3250	171.3125	410.2875
163.0500	171.3375	411.7875
164.5500	171.3500	412.9750
165.2750	171.3625	413.0250
167.0875	172.3125	414.0375
169.5375	410.1250	419.2375
171.2125	410.2375	

Please advise us of any issues or if additional information is required. Thank you very much.

Regards,

Gil Estrella

GENERAL DYNAMICS

C4 Systems

8201 E. McDowell Rd. M/S H2550

Scottsdale, AZ 85252

Phone: 480-441-3725

Pager: 602-360-4001

Fax: 480-441-3625

Email: Gil.Estrella@gdds.com